
From: EIR Compliance 

To:  

Subject: 20250618 EIR - Data Supplied 

Date: 18 June 2025 11:48:00 

Reference Number: EIR   

  

Dear  

  

I refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water 
dated 16/06/25: 

  

“I would like to apply for a FOI to determine how many times Dronfield sewage 
treatment plant has discharged raw sewage in the last 5 years please.”  

  

The data requested is freely available to the public in the public domain via the 
following links: 

 

• Our 2020 to 2023 data is available in the public domain via our EIR 
disclosure log from a previous request 
https://www.yorkshirewater.com/environment/environmental-
information-regulations/eir-disclosure-log/ 

  

• Our 2024 data is available in the public domain via our webpage titled 
Individual stop start events 2024 

  

• Our 2025 data is being published in the public domain one month in 
arrears via our webpage titled Individual stop start events 2025 year to 
date 

 

  

https://www.yorkshirewater.com/environment/environmental-information-regulations/eir-disclosure-log/
https://www.yorkshirewater.com/environment/environmental-information-regulations/eir-disclosure-log/
https://www.yorkshirewater.com/media/uw2atb32/stop_start-file-2024.xlsx
https://www.yorkshirewater.com/media/xc0kt1pv/individual-stop-start-events-2025-jan-mar-v2-1.xlsx
https://www.yorkshirewater.com/media/xc0kt1pv/individual-stop-start-events-2025-jan-mar-v2-1.xlsx


I trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request.  In accordance with the 
Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this reply 
to your request you can ask for an internal review.  A request for an internal review 
must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data Protection 
Team. 

  

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water. 

  

Yours sincerely, 

Data Protection Team 

  

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk 
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